Oetober 19, 1933

Paul Holmor, M. D.
Psychoanelytie Ingtitute
2335 Post Strest

3an Tronelsce 15, California

m Dre Holmor:

Again I chould like ¢o etate haw enjoyadle our stsy in
8an Francieco was, ond how mush the efforts and hospltality
of your Society members contributed to thls, The afternoon
at yecur lovsly place is a portiocularly plecssnt mensry,

I should like to takemeensﬂrtﬂn&tsmmywa
queation for mhich there wog no time or plage dux the meotings
I am referring to your introductosy cpeech, ia ecoloer to your
roparke on the Pgplit® in Los Angelos, in vhich you, in essence,
edmonished all analysts 1o act 1ike gro end net o allow
thomselves to e ¢srried esay by thelr emo o shied certoinly
i a most commendoble suggeation. mm.ng been, m %o spenk, the
ringleader of the bad 1ittle beyo in Log Angeles, I ap espeelally
interested in this tople end opiniona oxprossed on 1t. However,
I caanst help dut wonder how much information yau veally had about
11l the eirewmptancon that led % the gplit shen you crrived eb
your conelusicns, I wonder, for inotonce, whether you kmew that
our group, that is sesbers of the Loo Angeles Pgychosnalytie
8ociety, very earefully, over z porlod of eheut nine monthe,
tried ¢o propore an arrangement sbich would hove aveided s splity
aa arrangement, ealled the “London Plan?, which #uitld have epgadbled
the tzo digscnting factions to remain umder one xvof, dut elso %o
teach zgcording to thelr vespective points of view end scientifie
conviotisna frealy and without interference; an aerrangosent which
also would have boen ©ost desirable in tho intercots of the students
in trrining; wbother you knew thet thls golution %20 o entirely
intolerable situaticn woo flatly rejected by the other group ®
that pe cthor woy was lofd but a couplote sspuratleon. Tho re2sons
for & gplit sere disagreoments of- ecientific issues end pot personal
dislikes. As an illustration of this, I ap en¢lsaing o copy of &
explepatory statement that ve onds 4o our ecopdidates at that time,
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I trust you agree that these faots dootmented in the
ninutes of the medtings of the Bdueation Committee do not
quite allow the conelusion that the spliit could have Deen
avoided if only everyome involved had had hie emctions
wder control instead of displacing his hostilitios frem
his patients onte his colleagues. £ alco hope you will
find thie information interosting enough not to mind oy
volunteoring it.

#ith meny thonks again to you end Ere, Rolmer; sleo
from Mrs, Lesy, -

Sincerely yours,
ELtbmw » i
Eae, | Ernet 1687, Wa D
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